







CONTACT

 Email: nick.helfers@gmail.com

 (502) 744-9625

 4433 N Campbell Ave #2
Chicago, IL 60625

 Skype: Nick Helfers

LINKS

<https://www.nickhelfers.com>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/nickhelfers>
<https://www.vimeo.com/nickelmoose>

EDUCATION

Depaul University
2014 Master of Sciences
2012 Bachelor of Sciences

NICK HELFERS DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

PROFILE

I create impactful images using light and composition to further the art of cinematic storytelling. I strive for excellence regardless of the tools I am given. Having worked in features, shorts, documentary, television, events, and corporate film-making, I am prepared for my next adventure, and to create something great with you.

WORK EXPERIENCE

RICHTER STUDIOS - Cinematographer/Animator
2018 - PRESENT

Create cinematically compelling content for all RS films, achieving a filmic quality that elevates all projects beyond "video." Assist with high quality 2D VFX sequences, as well as editing pieces.

EXACT DATA - Digital Media Producer
2016 - 2018

Embedded in the Marketing team to conceptualize, develop, and create video content for Exact Data's website, and social media ad campaigns.

FREELANCE FILMMAKER
2011 - 2016

Various Roles - Cinematographer, Gaffer, Grip, 1st A.C., 2nd A.C., 1st A.D., 2nd A.D. (see project list)

ENTREPRENEUR
2012 - 2014

Two Goose Productions
Co-Founder, Director, Cinematographer



PAST CLIENTS

Radio Flyer
Walsh Construction
Life Fitness
Stealth
Fast Radius
Harris Boats
British International School
AHIHA

AWARDS

GOLD - Deauville Green Awards
"Floating Gardens Film" 2019
British International School Chicago

SILVER - Cannes Corporate
"Floating Gardens Film" 2019
British International School Chicago

SILVER - Telly Awards
"AHIHA Overview Film" 2019
American Hearing Impaired Hockey
Assoc.

OFFICIAL SELECTION - Beverly
Arts Center Film Fest 2015
"Blob & Clayvid" short animation
"Above the Line" music video

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

Directing, Producing, Shooting,
Editing, VFX, Motion Graphics,
Client interfacing, and project
management,
Studio & on location Cinematography.
Vehicle-Mount Cinematography,
Dual-Operator Aerial Cinematography,
Underwater Cinematography,
Gimbal Systems,

Camera Proficiency:
Panasonic Varicam LT, RED,
Alexa Mini, Sony FS7, F5, F55,
Canon Cinema Line (C500, etc.)
DSLRs and Mirroless

RECENT PROJECTS

CINEMATOGRAPHY (samples available on request)

RADIO FLYER

"Ultimate Go-Kart" Promo
"Convertible Stroller Wagon" Aspirational Film

HARRIS PONTOON

"Crowne 2020" Promo

WALSH CONSTRUCTION

"McCormick Place COVID19 Facility" Short Doc
"Transforming Healthcare on the Hudson" Short Doc

FAST RADIUS

"Bastian Solutions Robotic Shuttle System" Film
"Fast Minute" Vlog Series

STEALTH COMPRESSORS

2019 Product Line Video Promos

Weiman

Leather Cleaner & Conditioner Product Line

ELKAY

"EZH2O Bottle Filling Station" Instructional Film Series

BRITISH INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF CHICAGO

"Floating Gardens" Film
"Sports Experience" Film

LIFE FITNESS

Instructional Fitness Class Series

CALL ONE, INC.

Agent Testimonial Film (Vegas)

AMCOR

"One Great Future" Bemis Integration Film